27

Prepared by and Return to: Leah E. Ellington, Esquire Lobeck & Hanson, P.A. 2033 Main Street, Suite 403 Sarasota, Florida 34237 (941) 955-5622 (Telephone) (941) 951-1469 (Facsimile)

RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS INSTRUMENT # 2013140122 27 PGS

KAREN E. RUSHING
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
SARASOTA COUNTY,FLORIDA
JOLSON Receipt#1673663



CORRECTIVE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS AND AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

FOR

THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION OF COUNTRY PLACE, INC.

The purpose of this Corrective Certificate of Amendment is to correct a recording error to the Amended and Restated Bylaws and Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation for the Homeowners' Association of Countryplace, Inc., recorded on November 2, 2010, at Official Records Instrument Number 2010134014 of the Public Records of Sarasota County, Florida, which mistakenly referred to "Countryplace," one word, instead of "Country Place," two words.

We hereby certify that the attached Amended and Restated Bylaws and Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation for The Homeowners' Association of Country Place, Inc. (herein, "the Association"), which Declaration was originally recorded at Official Records Book 2843 Page 627 of the Public Records of Sarasota County, Florida, was approved by the affirmative vote of not less than a majority of the Board of Directors at a duly called meeting of the Board of Directors held on November 2, 2010, which is sufficient for adoption under Article XVI of the Association Bylaws and Article XV of the Articles of Incorporation.

DATED this 9 day of oct 2013.

Signed, sealed and delivered:

THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION OF COUNTRY PLACE, INC.

By: Joan Richman, President

sign for Lacasett

Signed, sealed and delivered:		
sign He Man	Attesti H	Neather Jehren Secretary
sign Joan La Ba print Jan La	<u>l</u>	(Corporate Seal)
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF SARASOTA		ed or c
by Joan Richman as President of corporation, on behalf of the co	vas acknowledged before mache Homeowners' Association or personal structure. The second of the secon	e this <u>Q</u> day of <u>Coo</u> 2013, ion of Country Place, Inc., a Florida lly known to me or has produced
YANN GEHAN Notary Public - State of Florida My Comm. Expires Aug 2, 2015 Commission # EE 118221 Bonded Through National Notary Assn.	sign NOTARY PLIBI	- DARK
	My Commission	expires:
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF SARASOTA		<i>N</i>
corporation, on behalf of the co-	he Homeowners' Associati	this day of of other, 2013, on of Country Place, Inc., a Florida ly known to me or has produced
YANN GEHAN Notary Public - State of Florida My Comm. Expires Aug 2, 2015 Commission # EE 118221 Bonded Through National Notary Assn.	sign print State of Florida at	ettar
	My Commission	expires:

Prepared by and return to: Jeremy V. Anderson, Esquire Lobeck & Hanson, P.A. 2033 Main Street, Suite 403 Sarasota, Florida 34237 (941) 955-5622 (Telephone) (941) 951-1469 (Facsimile)

AMENDED AND RESTATED

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

THE HOMEOWNERS'ASSOCIATION OF COUNTRY PLACE, INC.,

A Florida corporation, Not-for-Profit

[Substantial Rewording of the Articles of Incorporation. See existing Articles of Incorporation for present text.]

These are the Articles of Incorporation of THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION OF COUNTRY PLACE ASSOCIATION, INC., a not-for-profit corporation under Chapter 617 Florida Statutes:

ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of the corporation shall be The Homeowners' Association of Country Place, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the "Association" or the "Owners Association").

ARTICLE II - PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal office and place of business of the Association shall be 3822 Countryside Lane, Sarasota, Fl 34233. The mailing address of the Association shall be P.O. Box 21173, Sarasota, Fl 34276. The Association Board of Directors may change the location of the principal office of the Association and its mailing address from time to time as provided by law.

ARTICLE III - DURATION

The period of duration of the Association is perpetual.

AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION OF COUNTRY PLACE, INC.
Page 1 of 9

ARTICLE IV - PURPOSE

The Association does not contemplate pecuniary gain or benefit, direct or indirect, to its Members. By way of explanation and not limitation, the purposes for which the Association is organized are:

- (a) To be and constitute the Association to which reference is made in the Declaration, to perform all obligations and duties of the Association, and to exercise all rights and powers of the Association, as set forth in the Declaration, these Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Association (herein "the Governing Documents") as provided by law; and
- (b) To provide an entity for the furtherance of the interests of the owners of the Declaration of Restrictions (herein "the Declaration") for Country Place (herein "the Subdivision") recorded in the Official Records of Sarasota County Florida, along with the Subdivision Plats for COUNTRY PLACE, Unit No. 1 recorded at Plat Book 25, Pages 18 and I8A of the Public Records of Sarasota County, and COUNTRY PLACE, Unit No. 2 recorded at Plat Book 26, Pages 17, 17A and 17B, of the Public Records of Sarasota County.; and
- (c) To provide for the ownership, operation, maintenance and preservation of the Common Area, Common Maintenance Areas, and for the maintenance and improvement of any easements granted to the Association within the lands identified as County Place (the "Association Properties") pursuant to that certain Declaration and such additional properties as may be added thereto from time to time by annexation or otherwise as provided in the Declaration and in these Articles; and
 - (d) To provide for architectural and occupancy control within the subdivision; and
- (e) To promote the health, safety and welfare of its members and the residents within the Association Property and any additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of this Association.

ARTICLE V - POWERS

The powers of the Association shall include and be governed by the following provisions:

General Powers. In furtherance of its purposes, the Association shall have the following powers, which, unless indicated otherwise by the Declaration or Bylaws of the Association, may be exercised by the Board of Directors:

(a) All of the powers conferred upon not-for-profit corporations by common law and Florida Statutes in effect from time to time; and

- (b) All of the powers necessary or desirable to perform the obligations and duties and to exercise the rights and powers set out in these Articles, the Bylaws and the Declaration, including, without limitation, the following:
 - (i) The power to fix, levy and collect adequate Assessments against Lots, as provided in and subject to the Declaration.
 - (ii) The power to expend monies assessed and collected for the purpose of paying the expenses of the Association, including without limitation costs and expenses of maintenance and operation of the Common Areas.
 - (iii) The power to manage, control, operate, maintain, repair and improve the Common Areas.
 - (iv) The power to purchase supplies and materials and lease equipment required for the maintenance, repair, replacement, operation and management of the Common Areas.
 - (v) The power to insure and keep insured the Common Areas and Association Property.
 - (vi) The power to employ the personnel required for the operation and management of the Association and the Common Areas.
 - (vii) The power to pay utility bills for utilities serving the Common Areas.
 - (viii) The power to pay all taxes, licenses, assessments or other governmental assessments which are liens against the Common Areas or Association Property.
 - (ix) The power to establish and maintain a reserve fund for capital improvements, repairs and replacements.
 - (x) Subject to applicable laws, ordinances and governmental regulation the power to control and regulate the use of the Common Areas.
 - (xi) The power to dedicate, sell or transfer all or any part of the Common Property to any public agency or authority or utility for such purposes and subject to such conditions as may be agreed to by the Members. Such dedication or transfer shall only be effective upon the affirmative assent of two-thirds (2/3) of all the Members of the Association, agreeing to such dedication, sale or transfer.

- (xii) The power to Participate in mergers and consolidations with other not-for-profit corporations organized for the same purposes or annex additional residential property and Common Area, provided that any such merger, consolidation or annexation shall have the affirmative assent of two-thirds (2/3) of all the Members of the Association.
- (xiii) The power to acquire (by gift, purchase or otherwise), own hold, improve, build upon, operate, maintain, convey, sell, lease, transfer, mortgage, dedicate for public use or otherwise dispose of real or personal property in connection with the affairs of the Association.
- (xiv) The power to make reasonable Rules and Regulations and to amend the same from time to time.
- (xv) The power to enforce by any legal means the provisions of these Articles, the Bylaws, the Declaration and the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the Association from time to time.
- (xvi) The power to borrow money, and with the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all the Members of the Association, mortgage, pledge, deed in trust, or hypothecate any or all of its real or personal property as security for money borrowed or debts incurred and to select depositories for the Association's funds, and to determine the manner of receiving, depositing, and disbursing those funds and the form of checks and the person or persons by whom the same shall be signed, when not signed as otherwise provided in the Bylaws.
- (xvii) The power to enter into a contract with any person, firm, corporation, or management agent of any nature or kind to provide for the maintenance, operation, repair and upkeep of the Areas of Common Property or the operation of the Association. The contract may provide that the total operation of the managing agent, firm or corporation shall be at the cost of the Association. The contract may further provide that the managing agent shall be paid from time to time a reasonable fee. The power to delegate to the management agent, all of the powers and duties of the Association, except those matters which must be specifically approved by Members or the Board of Directors, as provided by the Declaration, these Articles of Incorporation, the Bylaws or applicable law.
- (xviii) The power to appoint committees as the Board of Directors may deem appropriate.
- (xvix) The power to collect delinquent Assessments and fines by suit or otherwise, to abate nuisances and to fine, suspend use or voting rights,

enjoin or seek damages from Owners for violation of the provisions of the Declaration, these Articles of Incorporation, the Bylaws or the Rules and Regulations.

- (xx) Subject to the terms of the Declaration, the power to bring suit and to litigate on behalf of the Association.
- (xxi) The power to provide any and all supplemental municipal services as may be necessary or proper.
- (xxii) The power to possess, employ and exercise all powers necessary to implement, enforce and carry into effect the powers above described.

Emergency Powers. For purposes of this Article only, an emergency exists during a period of time that the Subdivision, or the immediate geographic area in which the Subdivision is located, is subjected to: a state of emergency declared by civil or law enforcement authorities; a hurricane watch or warning as issued by a governmental authority; a partial or complete evacuation order issued by civil or law enforcement authorities; the declaration of a federal or state "disaster area" status; or catastrophe, whether natural or manmade, which seriously damages, or threatens to seriously damage the physical existence of the Subdivision. During an emergency as defined herein, the Association's Board of Directors may exercise the emergency powers provided to Florida corporations by Section 617.0207 and Section 617.303, Florida Statutes, and as may be provided in Chapter 720, Florida Statutes.

Limitations and Restrictions. The foregoing enumeration of powers shall not limit or restrict in any manner the exercise of other and further rights and powers which may now or hereafter be allowed or permitted by law; and the powers specified in each of the paragraphs of this Article are independent powers, not to be restricted by reference to or inference from the terms of any other paragraph or provision of this Article.

ARTICLE VI - QUALIFICATIONS OF MEMBERSHIP

General. The Association shall be a membership corporation without certificates or shares of stock. The record title owner ("Owner") of each Lot or Unit within the lands subjected to the Declaration ("Lot") shall be a Member of the Association and shall be entitled to vote as provided in the Declaration and the Bylaws. The rights and obligations of a Member may not be assigned or delegated except as provided in the Declaration, these Articles of Incorporation, or the Bylaws of the Association, and shall automatically pass to the successor-in-interest of any Owner upon conveyance of such Owner's interest in the Lot. Change of an Owner's membership in the Association shall be established by recording in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Sarasota County, Florida, a deed or other instrument establishing record title to a Lot. Upon such recordation, the Owner designated by such instrument shall become a Member of the Association and the membership of the prior Owner shall terminate.

Limitation on Transfer of Shares of Assets. A member cannot assign, hypothecate or transfer in any manner his or her share in the funds and assets of the Association, except as an appurtenance to the member's Lot.

ARTICLE VII - VOTING RIGHTS

Subject to the restrictions and limitations hereinafter set forth, all Members shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot that they own. When one or more persons hold such interest or interests in any Lot, all such persons shall be Members, but only one vote may be cast for the Lot in the manner provided in the Association's Bylaws. Except where otherwise required under the provisions of the Governing Documents or by law, the affirmative vote of the Owners of a majority of Lots represented at any meeting of the Members duly called and at which a quorum is present, shall be binding upon the Members.

ARTICLE VIII - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The affairs of the Association shall be managed by a Board consisting of not less than three (3) or more than (5) Directors, as provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE IX - INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

The Association indemnifies any Director or officer made a party to or threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceedings:

Indemnity. The Association shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, employee, officer, or agent of the Association. Such indemnification shall include indemnification against expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and appellate attorneys' fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement, actually and reasonably incurred by the indemnified person in connection with such action, suit, or proceeding, if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the Association, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceedings, such person had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue, or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable for gross negligence or misfeasance or malfeasance in the performance of his or her duty to the Association, unless, and then only to the extent that, the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that despite the adjudication of liability, in view of all of the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnification for such expenses as such court shall deem proper. The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in

a manner which he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the Association, and with a respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

- (b) Approval. Any indemnification under paragraph (a) above (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Association only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification is proper under the circumstances because the person requesting indemnification has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in paragraph (a) above. Such determination shall be made (i) by majority vote of the Members of the Board of Directors who were not parties to such action, suit, or proceeding, if sufficient to constitute a quorum, or (ii) if a quorum of the Board is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, if a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, in a written opinion rendered by independent legal counsel engaged by the Association, or (iii) by a majority vote of the voting interest of the Members.
- (c) Advances. Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit, or proceeding may be paid by the Association in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit, or proceeding as authorized by the Board of Directors in any specific case upon receipt of a written agreement by or on behalf of the affected Director, officer, employee, or agent to repay such amount if it is ultimately determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the Association as authorized in this Article.
- (d) Miscellaneous. The indemnification provided by this Article shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification may be entitled by law, under the Bylaws, or pursuant to any agreement, vote of Members, or otherwise, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee, or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs and personal representatives of such person.
- (e) Insurance. The Association shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the Association, as a Director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise, against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the Association would have the power to indemnify him or her against such liability under the provisions of this Article.

ARTICLE X - OFFICERS

The officers of the Association shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. The Board may by resolution create other officer and assistant officer positions. The Board shall elect the Association's officers at the first Board meeting following each Association annual meeting. Any person may hold two or more offices, except that the President shall not also be the Secretary.

ARTICLE XI - REGISTERED AGENT

The street address of the registered office of this corporation is 2033 Main Street, Suite 403, Sarasota, FL 34237 and the name of the Registered Agent of this corporation at that address is The Law Offices of Lobeck and Hanson, P.A. The Association Board of Directors may change the Association's registered office and registered agent from time to time as permitted by law.

ARTICLE XII - BYLAWS

The Association Bylaws may be amended in the manner provided by the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XIII - AMENDMENTS

These Articles may be amended in the following manner:

- (a) Notice of the subject matter of a proposed amendment shall be included in the notice of any meeting at which a proposed amendment is considered.
- (b) A resolution adopting an amendment may be proposed by either the Board of Directors of the Association or by twenty percent (20%) of the Members of the Association petitioning for a Membership meeting. Upon any amendment or amendments to these Articles of Incorporation being proposed by the Board of Directors or Members, such proposed amendment or amendments shall be transmitted to the President of the Association, or the acting chief executive officer in his absence, and a Meeting of the Members of the Association shall be called not later than sixty (60) days from the receipt by him of the proposed amendment or amendments. Except as elsewhere provided, an amendment must be approved by at least a majority of the entire Membership of the Association who are present, in person or by proxy, at a meeting for that purpose.
- (c) Limitation and Recording. As elsewhere provided, however, no amendment shall make any changes in the qualifications for membership nor in the voting rights or property rights of Members without approval in writing by all Members so affected. No amendment shall be made that is in conflict with the Declaration. Amendments to these Articles shall become effective upon recordation unless a later effective date is specified therein.

ARTICLE XIV - TRANSACTIONS IN WHICH DIRECTORS OR OFFICERS ARE INTERESTED

(a) No contract or transaction between the Association and one or more of its Directors or officers, or between the Association and any other corporation, partnership, association, or other organization in which one or more of its Directors or officers are Directors or officers, or have a financial interest, shall be invalid, void or voidable solely for this reason, or solely because the Director or officer is present at or participates in the meeting of the Board or

committee thereof which authorized the contract or transaction, or solely because his or their votes are counted for such purpose. Directors and officers shall disclose all actual or potential conflicts of interest to the Board prior to any such discussion or vote. If a conflict is timely and fully disclosed, no Director or officer of the Association shall incur liability by reason of the fact that he is or may be interested in any such contract or transaction.

(b) Interested directors may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board at which a contract or transaction with an interested director is to be considered.

ARTICLE XV - DISSOLUTION OF THE ASSOCIATION

The Association may be dissolved only upon (a) a resolution duly adopted by the Board, and (b) the affirmative vote of Members who are Owners of not less than two-thirds (2/3) of the Lots. Upon dissolution of the Association, other than incident to a merger or consolidation, the assets of the Association shall be disposed of or transferred to another association or appropriate public agency having similar purposes.